December &4, 1980 CORRECTED
COPY

Docket No.(s) 50-262
and 50-306

Mr. T. M. Parker, Manager
Nuclear Support Services
Northern Stetes Power Company
414 Nicollet Mal)
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401

Dear Mr. Parker:
SUBJECT: UNIMPLEMENTED GENERIC SAFETY ISSUES AT PRAIRIE ISLAND

On April 25, 1990 the staff issued Generic Letter 90-04 which requested infor-
mation concerning the implementation status of certain generic safety issues
(GS1s) at your facility. Based on your response to this Generic Letter, dated
June 28, 1990, our own records and discussions with your staff, we have updated
our database on GS] implementation status. The results of this effort were
presented to the Commission at & meeting on October 25, 1990,

The enclosure to this letter summarizes the staff's understanding of the
status of those GS1s which remain unimplemented at the Prairie lsland Nuclear
Generating Plant Unit Nos. 1 and 2 as of the issuing date of the enclosure
(September 7, 1980) We appreciate the assistance you provided in responding
to Generic Letter 90-04 and we encourage your timely completion of those GSIs
listed in the enclosure.

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments about the enclosed

information.
Sincerely,
Dominic C. Dilanni, Procject Manager
Project Directorate 111/1
Division nf Reactor Projects = 111/1Vv/V
Office of .'uclear Reactor Regulation
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5 UNITED STATES
!‘ a 2 (-g NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
: S WASHINGTON D € 20658
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Docket No.(s) 50-282
and 5N-306

Mr. T. M. Parker, Manager
Nuclear Support Services
Northern States Power Company
414 Nicollet Mal)
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401

Dear Mr. Parker:
SUBJECT: UNIMPLEMENTED GENERIC SAFETY ISSUES AT PRAIRIE ISLAND

On April 25, 1990 the staff issued Generic Letter 90-04 which requested infor-
mation concerning the implementation status of certain generic safety issues
(GS51s) ot your facility. Based on your response to this Generic Letter, dateo
June 28, 1990, our own records and discussions with your staff, we have updated
our databese on GSI fmplementation status. The results of this effort were
presented to the Commission at a meeting on October 25, 1980,

The enclosure to this letter summarizes the staff's understanding of the
status of those GSIs which remain unimplemented at the Prairie Island Nuclear
Generating Plant Unit Nos. 1 and 2 as of the issuing date of the enclosure
(September 7, 1990). We appreciate the assistance you provided in responding
to Generic Letter 90-04 and we encourage your timely completion of those GSls
listed in the enclosure.

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments about the enclosed
information,

Sincerely,
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Dominic C. Dilanni, Project Manager
Project Directorate 111/1

Division of Reactor Projects - 1I11/IV/V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulatien
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Mr. T. M, Parker Prafrie Island Nuclear Generating

Northern States Power Company Plant

cc:
Gerald Charnoff, Esc.

Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge
2300 N Street, N.W,

Washington, DC 20027

Dr. J. W, Ferman

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
520 Lafeyette Road

St. Paul, MK 65168

Mr. E. L. Wetzl, Plant Manager

Prairie 1sland Nuclear Generating Plant
Northern States Power Company

Route 2

Welch, Minnesota £5089

Joseph G, Maternowski

Assistart Attorney General
Environmental Protection Division
Sufte 200

520 Lefayette Road

St. Paul, Minnesota 55155

U.S. Nuclear Pegulatory Commitsion
Pesident Inspector's Office

1719 Wakonade Drive East

kelch, Minresota 5508¢

Rog1ona1 Administrator, Region !1!

V.S, Nuelear Regulatory Commission

Office of Executive Director for
Operations

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen EVlyn, 1Minois 60137

Fr. Willien Miller, Auditor
Goodhue County Courthouse
Red ¥ing, Minnesota 55066



